
TOWN SQUARE MASTER 
PLAN UPDATE



PRESENTATION AGENDA

• Purpose

• Overview of Project Process & Timeline 

• Present Final Concept

• Comments or Questions

• Next Steps



PURPOSE

The purpose of the master planning process was to 
create a long-term vision for Town Square that would 
guide its future improvement, including:

• Design options for opportunities to enhance the use 
of green spaces in town square.  It is very important 
that all design options must be able to 
accommodate all existing space needs for Swiss 
Days. 

• Increase the value of Town Square to the 
community by creating opportunities to enhance 
the square as a community gathering place, thus 
providing increased economic growth. 

• Create an environment which will provide 
additional pedestrian traffic in and around Main 
Street and the downtown area. 



OVERVIEW OF PROJECT PROCESS & 
TIMELINE 

• Project Kick-Off  March 12, 2021

• Stakeholder Meeting March 25, 2021

• Working Committee Meeting April 1, 2021

• Stakeholder Meeting May 6, 2021

• Online Questionnaire May 31, 2021 - June 11, 2021

• Stakeholder Meeting June 24, 2021

• Working Committee w/Midway Boosters & Swiss Days 
Chair July 26, 2021 

• Working Committee Meeting September 1, 2021

• Public Open House #1 September 14, 2021

• Public Open House #2 September 23, 2021



OVERVIEW OF PROJECT PROCESS & 
TIMELINE

• Working Committee Meeting w/Swiss Day 

Representatives October 25, 2021

• On-line Public Comment Period October 19, 2021 –

November 7, 2021

• Working Committee Meeting November 15, 2021

• City Council Meeting December 21, 2021

• Working Committee Meeting January 5, 2022

• Combined Working Committee, Stake Holder, 
Midway Booster and Swiss Day Meeting  February 

14, 2022

• City Council Meeting April 5, 2022



















































QUESTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION?

• Any final adjustments to the proposed master plan?

• Is additional information needed to approve the 

master plan?

• Is the phasing plan appropriate? Any 
recommended adjustments?

• For budgetary purposes, does the council see value 

in having a preliminary budget for individual phases, 
or all phases, put together. If so, staff can create an 

RFP for those services and can send out for bids.

• Does the council have any guidance on timing of 
improvements? Is there a phase(s) that they would 
like to begin taking the next steps on?



NEXT STEPS:

• Creation of an RFP for the following scopes. These 

could be performed for the entire square, or just 
certain phases of the square:
• Final Design Documents. While the current plan contains many 

high-level details, a final design will need to be created to take 

the plans from conceptual to a final, implementable design

• Construction Documents and Bid Units. This will play an important 
role in procuring accurate bids from construction contractors. It will 

demonstrate how plans should be constructed as well as bid units 

and sufficient detail, allowing for more accurate bids

• RFP Services for Construction Contractor. Someone who could 
oversee the RFP process for selecting a contractor to perform the 

improvements

• Construction Management Services. Someone who could 

represent the City in overseeing construction by the various trades


